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VISION STATEMENT

To transform the company into a modern and dynamic paper

converting company by utilizing experience of the team of
professionals to play a meaningful role on sustainable basis

in the economy of Pakistan.

MISSION STATEMENT

To provide quality products to customers and explore new
clients to promote sales of the company through good
governance and encourage a sound and dynamic team, so as
to achieve best prices of products of the company for sustainable
growth and prosperity of the company.
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‘/ CORPORATE PROFILE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mohammad Al Sayeed -Chairman Naon-Exccutive

Abud Saveed -Chiel Executive  Executive

Abbas Sayeed Non-Executive

Mrs. Muleika Sayeed Non-Executive

Dr. Asadullah Sayeed Non-Executive

Zahid Dada Independent Director

Shoaib Ahmad Khan -NIT Nominee Non-Executive
AUDIT COMMITTEE

Abbus Sayeed -Chairman

Zahid Dada -Member

Dr. Asadullah Sayeed -Meinber

HR AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Zahid Dada ~Chairman
Abbas Sayeed -Member
Shoaib Ahmad Khan -NIT Nominee

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Rizwan Ahmed Mughal

COMPANY SECRETARY
Faisal Saeed Khan

AUDITORS
Farug Ali & Co.
Chartered Accountants

SHARE REGISTRAR
F.D. Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt) Lud,

BANKERS
Bank Al Habib Limited
Hahib Bank Limited
Natipnal Bank ol Pakistan

REGISTERED OFFICE AND FACTORY

Website: www.pakpaper.com

D-58, Estate Avenue, S.LT.E, Karachi.
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NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 54 Annual General Mesting of the Shareholders of Pakistan Paper Products Ltd
will be held at the llead Office of the Company D/58 Estate Avenue SITE Karachi on Thursday 06 Qctober 2016
at 11:30 am 1o transact the following business :-

1. Toconfirm the Minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on 27 October, 2015,

2. To receive and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended on 30% June, 2016 together
with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report thergon.

3. To approve payment of Interim Dividend @ of Rs. 3.00 per share (30%) as recommended by the Board af
Directors. (already paid]

4. Toappoint Auditor for the year 2016-2017 and to fix their remuneration,
5. Any other husiness with the permission of the Chair.

6. Toconsider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED as and by way of Special Resolution that the Articles of Association of the Company, be amended as
follows:
(2) by inserting the following new articles immediately after Article 54 as Article 544, 548 and 54C
namely;

54A:  "Subject to any rules or regulations that may be made from time to time by the Commission in this
regard, Members may exercise voting rights at general meeting through electronic means if the
Company receives the requisite demand for poll in accordance with the applicable laws. The
Company shall facilitate the voting by electronic means in the manner and in accordance with the
requirements prescribed by the Commission”,

54B:  Notwithstanding the above, a non-member may be appointed as a proxy by any member desiring e-
vote through an intermediary appeinted by company, as define in "Companies (E-Voting)
Regulations, 2016", as may be amended time to time, for the purpose member shall inform
Company Secretary at least 10 days before the holding of Annual General Meeting & Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of the shareholders intimating about his/her decision of e-vote through
intermediary to vote at a poll

S54C:  For the purpese of e-voting; the instrument appointing the proxy shall be in such form and
provided in the manner stipulated under the Companies { E-Voting) Regulations, 2016,

b) FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chiefl Executive/Directors and Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized
and empowered fulfill all legal, eorporate and procedural formalities to give effect to these resolutions and to do ar
cause to be done all acts, deeds and things that may be necessary or required for alteration of the Company's
Articles af Association

¢) "ALSO RESOLVED that in case of any omission or mistake if pointed out by the Commission (SECP) and any
ather competent authority in the aforesaid resolutions the Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized to make
necessary corrections as permitted under the law in letter and spirit”,

A statement as required by Section 160(1)(b) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in respect of the special business
Lo be considered at the AGM is annexed.

By Order of the Board
Karachi {FAISAL SAEED KHAN)
Dated: 06" September 2016 Company Secretary

34eh Annual Report 2016 4




%) PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

NOTES:
1. The Share Transfer Rook of the Company will remain closed from 29.09.2016 to 06.10.2016 (both days
inclusive).

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as his fher proxy to attend
the meeting and vote instead of him/her. The proxies in ovder to be effective must be received by the Company not
less than 48 hours before the meeting. CDC Account holders will further have to follow the under mentioned
guidelines as laid down in Circular No.1 dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of
Pakistan.

A. For Attending the Meeting :-

i) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and for the person whose securities
are In group account and their registration details are uploaded as per Regulations, shall authenticate
his/her identity by showing his/her original Computerized National Tdentity card (CNIC]) or original
Passportat the Ume of attending the meeting,

i) In case of Corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution of attorney with specimen signature of the
nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided carlier) at the time of meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies:

i In case of individuals, the account helder or sub-account holder and for the person whose sccurities are
in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the
proxy form as per the above requirement,

i) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, address and CNIC Numbers shall be
mentioned on the form.

fii) Attested copies of CNIC or Passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the
proxy form.

iv) The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the meeting,

V) In case of corporate entity, the Beard of Directars’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen
signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the
Company,

C: Zakat Declaration Certificate
3. Members who desire to stop deduction of Zakat from their dividends may submit a declaration on non-judicial
stamp paper duly signed as required under the law (if not submitted earlier],

4 Pursuant to the directives of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan CNIC number is mandatory
required to be mentiomed on dividend warrants, Shareholders are therefore requested to submit copy of their valid
CNIC (only Physical Shareholders) if not provided earfier to the M/s. F.D Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt) Lid [The
Share Registrar). The Corporate Entities are requested to provide their National Tax Number (NTN). Please quote
Folioc Number with the copy of CNIC/NTN detalls, In case of non-receipt of valid CNIC the Company would be
unable to comply with 5SRO 831(1)/2012 dated July 5, 2012 of SECP. Please note that no dividend will he payable
unless CNIC number is printed on the dividend warrants, failure to provide the same would constrained the
Company to withhold dispatch of dividend warrants. Shargholders are also requested to notify any change in
address immediately.

5. Members are also requested to notify any change in address immediately, The shareholders are further
requested to quote their folio number in all correspondence with the Company and at the time of attending the
Annual General Meeting,
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F. Undelivered Dividend Warrants and Share Certificates

6. Number of share certificates and dividend warrants have been returned marked as "undelivered”. Any member

affected by this is advised to write or call our Share Registrar M/s. F.D Registrar Services (SMC) -Pvt). Ltd 17th

Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A Ll Chundrigar Read, Karachi during working hours. Ph: 0092-21-32271906 Fax: 0092-

21-32621233 Email: fdregistrar@yahoo.com
. Circulation of Annual Financial Statements through Ema

7. SECP through its Notification SRO 787(1)/2014 dated September 8, 2014, has allowed the circulation of Audited

Financial Statements along with the Notice of Annual General Meeting to the sharehalders of the Company through

email. Therefare, shareholders who wish to receive the soft copy of Annual Report are requested to send their

email address. The consent form for electronic transinission can be downloaded from the Company's website. The

Company shall, however, continue to provide hard copy of the Audited Financial Statements to its shareholders, on

request, free of cost, within seven days of receipt of such reguest.

H. Placement of Financial Accounts on Webhsite

B. Pursuant to the notification of the SECP (SRO 634(1)/2014) dated: 10" July 2014 the financial statements of the

Company have been placed on Company's websile at www.pakpaper.com

I: Dividen ndate: PBaymen h Dividend Electronically: (OPTIONAL

9. Please nate that under section 250 of the Companies Ordinance 1984, shareholders may, if they so desire, elect

ta receive their cash dividend divectly into their bank account instead of receiving it through dividend warrants. In

this regard and in pursuance of the directives of the SECP vide Circular No, 18 of 2012 dated June 5, 2012 and

Notice No. 8(4) SM/CDC 2008 dated: April 5, 2013, shareholders, may like to exercise this option, requested to

please submit their application to the Company's Share Registrar, giving particulars relating to their name, folio

number, bank aceount number, title of account and complete mailing address of the bank, CDC account halders

should suhmit their request divectly to their hroker (participant) / CBC.

. Revision of withholding tax on dividend income u/s 150 of Finance Act 2015
10. Dividend income on shares is lable to deduction of withhelding tax under Section 150 of the Income Tax

Ordinance, 2001 and pursuant to Finance Act 2015, effective July 1, 2015, a new criteria for withholding of tax

has been introduced by Federal Board of Revenue ("FBR"). According to the revised criteria, tax is to be withheld

based on ‘Filer' and '‘Non-Filer' status of shareholders @ 12.5% and 17.5% respectively where ‘Filer' means a

person whose name appears on the Active Taxpayers List available al e-portal of FBR (hitp://www.[br.gov.pk] or

a holder of "Taxpayer’s Card" and ‘Non-Filer’ means a person who is not a filer,

L. Furthermore, according to recent clarification provided by the FBR; in case a Folio/CDS Account is jointly
held, each joint-holder is to be treated separately as Filer or Non-Filer. In terms of the said clarification; tax
of each joint-holder has been deducted on the gross dividend amount determined by bifurrating the
shareholding of each joint-holder on equal proportions, except where shareholding proportion of joint-
holder(s) is pre-defined as per the records of the Company's Share Registrar and thus tax rates are applied
in line with respective proportions.

Il.  Those sharcholders who are holding Folio/CDS jointly; are requested to notify (in writing) any change in
their shareholding proportions to Company's Share Registrar {in case of physical shareholding] or their
Participants/CDC Investor Account Services so that their revised sharehalding proportions are considered
hy the Company in all prospective dividend payouts of the Company, if any.

L The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax Numbers (NTN)
updated with their respective participants, wheveds corporate physical sharveholders should send a copy of
their NTN certificate to the compony or our Share Registrar M/s. F.D Registrar Services (SMC) -Put) Lid. The
shareholders while sending NTN ar NTN certificate, as the case may be, must quote company name and their
respective folia numbers.
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K: For Video Conference:
. Further to SECP S.RO. No.1027/(1)2014 dated 13th November 2014 clause 1(b) “The company may
provide video conference facility to its members for attending the general meeting at places other than the
town in which general meeting is taking place after considering the geographical dispersal of its members:

I, Provided that if members, collectively holding 10% or more shareholding residing at a geographical
location, provide their consent to participate in the meeting through video conference at least 10 days prior
to date of meeting the company shall arrange video conference facility in that city subject to availability of
such facility in that city”,

lll.  The company will intimate members regarding venue of video conference facility at least 5 days before the
date of general meeting along with complete information necessary to enable them to access such facility.

I/We, of , being a member of the Pakistan Paper Products Limited, holder of
Ordinary Share(s] as per Register CNC/ Folio no. hereby opt for video conference facility

at

L. STATEMENT AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 160(1){B) OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984

To give effect to the Companies E-Voting Regulation 2016, shareholder's approval 1s being sought to amend
the Article of Association of the Company to enable e-voting rights of the shareholders. The Board of Directors
has recommended alteration in the Article of Association by inserting a new Article 54-A, 54-B & 54-C.
Directors have no interest, direct or indirect in the said special business.
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OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS
Rupees in Thousamd

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2001

Trading results

Turnover 676,554 631,584 527,020 343319 4R3. 408 433925
Sales - Met fl3672 576,333 SH4.312 504,234 433308 182,683
Ciross Profil 125342 L6911 110076 O, 730 L 009 G B30
Prolil before tax 62,572 73,455 T3,404 o024 4 5k 2,554
Taxation 24,206 16,276 25,164 21,22 23,160 21,678
Profit after tx 3K, 365 57077 48,230 IR.795 41,383 HLRTH
Dividend *

Cash Dividond 30% 40245 309% 30% - A0%%
Stock Dividend IV

Cash Dividend Value 15,000 24 00 | &, 00 18,000 - 20,000
Stock Dividend Value - - - - 10,000 -
Divadend Payaut 46.92%, 47.97%% AT At 40 24 16% AR AT

Financial Poesition

Towml Asscis T23, 186 123,766 637,770 522456 533,907 AA0B56
Paud up Caparal SRR A STRAIRI RN alh 000 SO0 S0, 00
Reserves 284,545 262820 226,649 [, 083 184,800 162 652
Waorking capilal 225,123 | 88,604 181.396 153,940 132845 128,539
Current Ralio 397 3,39 3.99 3.60 2.66 3.54

Operating

Ciross Profir 20.42%, 20.29%, 21.#3% 19300 25.08% 24785
Profit before tax H0.20%, 12.75% 14.56%, I 1.98% 14.90%, 16, 35%
Profit after 6.25% 9.92% G5 T4 9.55% 11368
Reram on Bauity 10 3% 17:7155 l6.83% 5. 15%, 17.62%; 19, 22%
Returm on Assels 5.30% T.90% T.56% T A3 TA2% 9.27%
Waluution

Faning per share (pre mx) 10.43 12.24 1223 16100 1291 12.51
Faming per share (pust 1ax) 6.309 Y53 2.4 647 AR HoR
Breakup vilue per shure 57.42 53.80 4737 4268 A6.96 42.53

Asset utilisntion

Inventory trmaover ratio 4.3+ 4.57 439 408 344 3.57
Total asssts nunover ratio (.85 (.80 079 (196 .81 087

Production

Exercise Books (Groose) 66,390 66,542 55,842 57,887 53,230 45,600

Arnonia Paper (Hotls 10 yds) 36856 56486 48,08 44204 S0.026 58275

Pro-Labels (5. Metoer) 82032 2.944,592 2,792,742 2930907 2030652 2423480

A0 Interim Cash dividend paied for the vear 2016,
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Statement of Value Added and its Distribution

2016 2015
Rupees in Rupees in
thousand Yo thousand %
Wealth Generated
Total revenue inclusive of sales tax & other income 632,941 f32.941
Bought-in-material & services 336,323 403 864
296.618 100.00% 229 086 100.00%
Wealth Distributed
Ter Employess
Salaries, wages, benefits & related 55,368 18.67% 48,263 21.07%
cost
To Government
Income tax, sales 1ax & workers® fund 90,789 30.61% 72,582 31.68%
To Praviders of Capital
Dividend to share holders 18,000 6.07% 24,000 10.48%
Markup on borrowed hunds 5317 1.79% 2,792 1.22%
Retained in Business
Depreciation & retained prafil 127,143 42.86% 81,449 35.55%

— 296618 _ 100.00% __ 220086 ___ 10000%

Wealth Distribution 2016 Wealth Distribution 2015
1)
19% - 20%
47%
. 23%
7% 10%

B To Ermploywses 0 1o Gavermmanlt B To Ermnploynes 0 To Sovarmmmasnt

O To Providers of Capital [0 Retainad in Business O TeProviders of Capital O Retained in Businsss
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DIRECTORS® REPORT

The Board of Directors are pleased to present the 349 Annual Report along with the audited accounts of the
company. The Report covers your company's activity [or the vear ended June 30, 2016 and describes itls
financial, social and environmental performances.

Operating Results

Your company has continued good progress with Tamover clhimbing to a new record level of Rs 676.55
million and Net Sales climbing to Rs 613.67 million which is an increase of 7.12% and 6.48% respectively
compared to last fiscal vear. Exercise Books section and Pro Labels led the way with an increase of 3.27%
and 17.13% respectively while Sensitized Paper and Photocopy Paper did not do very well with sales

falling by 34,48% and 30.33% respectively and the reasons {or this are explained later in the report.

Pro Labels section enjoyed another robust year of growth in terms ol value and volume, and the investment
done last year in the new press is the main reason that we could record these higher sales. The growth of
self~adhesive labels in Pakistan is on 2 rise and we see this segment (o grow aggressively for the next
several years. Your company is keeping pace with this and conlinuing to invest in new and modern
machinery. This vear another major investment is planned for a high end brand new label printing machine
which will not only expand our capacity bul also allow us to offer high quality and more sophisticated
labels which is a growing requirement amongst the multinational and local FMCG sector.  As pioneer of
this product in Pakistan we want to continue and solidify our leadership as competition in this market is
increasing tremendously,

Exercise Books had another good year with sales rising by 3.27% to Rs. 278,82 million. While the increase
15 not very high, but it 1s very significant due to the fact that last yvear we had experienced a very unusual
high demand for sales in the first quarter which did not happen this financial year. But due to aggressive
marketing and higher production we were able Lo increase our sales in the last two quarters. The current
year will be a very difficult one for Lxercise Books as the government has not only withdrawn the Sales
Tax Zero rating on our inputs but given us exemption status which is highly damaging. Asa result we
cannot even adjust the sales tax on our nputs against the output and have to absorb the entire amoun! as
part of our costs which is an inerease of 17%. [n addition the government has also created a serious
anomaly as finished imported products will be charged zero sales tax while which will make our products
uncompetitive agdainst any imports.  We have pointed this grave anomaly oul to the FBR and the
government but-all our pleas have fallen on deaf ears. The company is taking all measures to try and
overcome this very difficult situation and we will see how things unfold during the course of this year.

Sensitized paper and Photocopy paper had a very disappointing year with sales [alling by 34.48% and
50.34% respectively. The reason for the significant fall in sales {or both these products is mainly due o
unusually high demand for these products in the last financial year which did not materialize this year.
Sensitized paper is already a fading item as people have swilched over (o computers and are using plotter
paper for their requirement. Last year we experienced a very high demand for this product due to the
government's decision o hold the census and as a resull we received a big order from the census
department. In the case of photocopy paper also we had a similar situation where we received a very large
institutional order at the end of the last financial year which did not materialize this year, Overall we are
also reducing our exposure in this item because it has become a hig commuodity items with very large
fluctuation in prices. In the last one year these prices have been falling, hence we have had to suffer
mventory losses.
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Financial Results

Your company had a disappointing vear in terms ol financial results as our profitability fell by significant
margins. The profit before tax decreased to Rs. 62,6 million, while profit after tax fell to Rs 38.4 million
which 1s a fall of 14.82% and 32.90%. There have been a lew signilicanl one tme charges which has
caused this fall. The first being a charge of Ry 7 million which was due to a sales lax refund that was
rejected by the government and we had to charge it to administration expenses and the second one being a
Toss of Rs, 5.32 million on disposal of one label printing machine. In terms of fall in profit after tax, this is
due to an in increase in our tax liability this financial year as last year we had got a favorable reduction in
income tax due to the import of our label printing machine which allowed a tax reduction of 10% to the
value of the machine,

June 2016 June 2015
Profit before taxation 62,572,331 T3.454.645
Taxation (24,206.645) (16.276,860)
Profit after taxation 38,365.686 ST.177.785

Dividend
The Board has already declared an interim dividend of 30% in the third quarter of this financial year which
has heen paid to the shareholders that were on the books as per the announced book closure.

Financial Reporting

Let us mention here that this Company’s financial reporting is based on the approved Tnternational
Accounting Standards nolified by the SECP and also comply with the requirements of the Companics
Ordinance, 1984,

Manufacturing and Operations
All our résources relating 1o the manulacturing fagilities performed well and achieved positive gains in
efficiencies.

We are conslantly modernizing and upgrading all our manufacturing facilities to stay well ahead of the
commpetition.

Corporate and Social Responsibility
Being a Public Limited company we realize that we have a respongibility to this country and its people al
large. In this respect we make donations to needy organizations.

Health

We are committed to demonstrate sound environmental performance by controlling the impact of our
operations and products on the environment and we further endeavour to comply with the applicable
environmental legislation, regulations and standards laid down for pollution control in the country. Your
company is determined to play a role in promoting a better and ecologically friendly future in Pakistan.
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The Board

Palaistan Paper Producls Limited has an independent and objective Board, consisting ol one working and
rest non-working Directors. The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are different and each has a
clearly defined role profile.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

®  Weare pleased to report that your company hias taken necessary steps to comply with the provisions af
the Code of Corporate Governance as incorporated in the listing regulations of the Pakistan Stock
Exchange.

® The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of the operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

®  Appropriate accounting policics have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable und prudent judgment.

®  Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company,

®  In preparation of financial statements, International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan,
have been followerl.
There is no significant doubt upon the company™s abilily Lo conlinue as & going concern.,
The system of internal control is sound in design. The system is being continuously monitored by
Internal Audit and through other such monitoring procedures. The process of monitoring internal
controls will continue as an ongoing process with the ohjective to further strengthen the controls and
bring improvements in the system.

®  Detail about taxes is given in the notes to the accounts.

Board & its Committee mectings
o During the year four (4) meetings of the Board of Directors (BOD) and Audit Committee (AC)
meetings were held. Attendance by each Dhrector are as under:

Name of Direclors BOD Meetings AC Meetings
Mr. Mohammed Ali Sayeed 4 -
Mr. Abid Sayeed

Mr. Abbas Sayeed

Dr. Asadullah Sayeed

Mrs. Muleika Sayeed

Mr. Zahid Dada

Mr. Shoaib Ahmed Khan (NIT Nominee)

4
3

SF SR U PYTSN - N N

The Directors who ¢could not attended the Board & Commitlee Meetings and requested for leave were duly
granted leave of absence from the meeting by the Board/Committees in accordance with the law.

Directors” Training Program

Out of the seven Directors of Company, four Directors are exempt from such certification as they duly
meet the exemption criteria given in the Code. One has obtained certification under Directors” Certification
Training Program during the current year; the remaining two directors shall complete the required
certification during the finaneial year ending Jung 30, 2017,
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Statement of Code of Conduct
The Board has adopted the statement of Code of Conduet, All emplovees are informéd of this statement,

Material Changes
There have been no material changes and the company has not consciously entered into any commitment
that will affeet its financial position.

Code of Business Principles

As a leading Paper ¢converting company, reputation for high ethical standards is central to business success,
Code of Business Principles already developed and communicated and acknowledged by each Director and
employee of the company.

Future Outlook and Challenges

Through constant BMR and addition to capacity in all arcas of production, your company is well poised for
the future and ready to take on additional market demand for its products as required. The packaging
industry of Pakistan is continuing to grow and expand which is creating more opportunities for Pro Labels
which is currently the [astest growing segment ol the company. We are lacing a lot of unhealthy
compelition in this area where new entrants are reducing their prices drastically in order to gain market
share which is of course a very unhealthy way of doing business as the whole industry in the end is on the
losing end. The management is well aware of these issues and 15 trying Lo focus on areas ol higher qualily
and better preduct mix in order to mitigate these problems.

The other main area of concern is again the weakening of the Pak Rs against the US Dollar as a majority of
our raw materials are imported, henee our margins are severely affected by this,

Audit Committee

Comprises of three members from the Board, all are non-executive director including the chairman of the
audit commitiee. The Board of Directors has set out terms of reference for the audit committee. The audit
commillee teviews the annual and guarterly financial slatements, intemal audit reports and holds its
meeting prior to the Board meetings. The committee manages adequately the system of internal control
through internal audit department and review effectiveness of operational and financial control.

Human Resource Commiltee

The Committee consists of three members from the Board which all are non-executive directors whereas
Chairman is an independent director. The Comunittee reviews and formulates the HR & management
pulicies of the company. The Committee is also responsible for the remuneration of employees and ensures
that it 15 aligned with the Company’s business strategy and long-term interests

Operating and Financial Data
Operating and financial data and key ratios of the company for last six years are armmexed.

AUDITORS
The Board recommends the appointment of M/s. Farug Ali & Co-Chartéred Accountants as auditors for the
next linancial year,
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Pattern of Sharcholding
A statement of the pattern of sharcholding of certain class of sharcholders as at June 30, 2016 whose
disclosure 1s required under the reporting framework is included in the report.

I During the year Mr. Abbas Sayeed (Director Pakistan Paper Products Limited) Gifted =28500=
ordinary shares of PPP to his sons Mr, Hassan Abbas Sayeed and =28500= shares to Mr. Sadaan
Abbas Sayeed.

IT. As per Honorable Court Order and/ or Succession Certificate No. S.MLA No. 300/2013, Mr. Abid
Sayeed (The Petitioner) authorized to collect =50881= ordinary shares of PPP of Mr. Hashim Bin
Saveed (late) and transterred the same to the legal heirs of the deceased as per following details;

S5.No | Name of Legal Heir Designation in PPP Relation with No. of Shares
Petitioner trunsfirred
| Mrs. Mulieka Sayeed Non-FExecutive Director Mother =10177=
2 Mr. Abbas Sayeed Non-Executive Dircetor Brother =1 76=
3 Mrs. Aliva Rehman Naone Sister =10 76—
+ Or. Asadullah Sayeed Non-Executive Director Brother =10176=
5 Mr. Abid Sayeed Executive Dircctor (CEQ) Self =10176=

The shareholding details of directors and their spouse and minor children along with associated companies,
exeeutives, individuals, public scctor companies & corporations, Banks, DFIS. NBFIS, Insurance
Companies, Modarabas Joint Stock Companies. Mutual Funds & others along with pattern of shareholding
is annexed.

Other than the above the Directors, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouse and minor children have
miade no transaction of company’s shares during the year.

Acknowledgements

The Directors are grateful to the valued customers for their continued support. They also appreciate the
support received from Company’s bankers, shareholders and other stakeholders who contlinue to repose
trust in your company. In addition the Directors also record their sincere appreciation for the cooperation
received from the Regulators Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and Pakistan Stock
Exchange-PSX (formerly Karachi Stock Exchange)

All the employees of the company have put in a real teamwork and the results are evident. Directors
congratulate all he employees for their continued performance.

On behalf of the Board of Dircetors
MOHAMMAD ALI SAYEED ABID SAYEED
CHATRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Dated: Scptember 6, 2016
Karachi
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

This statement is bemg presenled to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance contained in Repulation No.35 of
Listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange (formerly Karachi Stock Exchange Lid) for the purpose of establishing a
framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate
SOVEITIANCE.

The company has applied the prineiples contwned in the CCG n the following manner:

1. The company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing mingrity
micrests on ils board of direclors. Al present the board meludes:-

Category Names
Executive Director Mr. Abid Sayeed
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Mohammad All Sayeed

Mrs, Muleika Saveed

Mr. Abbas Sayeed

Dr, Asadullah Sayeed

Mr, Shoaib Ahmad Khan (NLT Nominee)

Independent Director Mr. Zahid Dada

The independent directors meets the criteria of independence under clause 5,19, 1.(b) of the CCOG.

2, The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed compandes, including
this company (excluding the hsted subsidipries of hsted holiing companics where applicable).

3. All the resident divectors of the company are registered as mxpayers and none of them has defaulied in payment of any
loan to o bankmg company, & DFT or an NBFI or, being a Broker of a stock exchange, has been declared asa defaulter by
that stock exchange.

4. No casual vacancy on the board arisen during the year ended June 30, 20(6,

5, The company has prepared a “Code of Conduct™ and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disserminate
it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

6. The boarid has deyeloped a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of Lhe company.
A complete récord of particulars of significant policics along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has
been miintained.

7. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and
determimation of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEQ, other executive and non-execotive
directors, have been taken by the board/shareholders.

8. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in this absence, by a director glected by the board
for this purpose and the board met ar least once in every quarter. Written notices of the board meetings, along with agends
and working papers, were circulated ar least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were
appropriately recorded and cireulated.

& The Board wrranged an onentation course Tor 1is directors during the year 1o apprise them of thar dotics and
responsibilines.

10, The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their
remuneration and ferms and conditions of employment.

& »
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1. The directors” report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully
deseribes the salient matters required ) be disclosed.

12, The Gnancial statements of the company were Tully endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the board.

13, The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than that disclosed m
the pattern of shareholding.

14, The company has complicd with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

15, The board hus formed an Audit Committee. Tt comprises thrce members of whom all are non-executive direclors
including Chatrman of the committee.

L 6. The meetings of the audit committee were held al least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and final results
of the company and as required by the CCOG. The terms of reference of the committee have been formed and advised 1o
the committee for compliance.

17, The board has formed on HR and Remuneranon Committee, TU comprises three members, of whom all ure non-
executive direclors and the Chatrman of the committee 1 an independent director.

I8, The board has sel up an effective internal audil functian’ or has outsourced the internal audit function to Head of
Intermal Audit who is considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies
and procedures of the company.

19, The statutory suditors of the compiny have confirmed (hat they have been givena satisfactory rating under the quality
control review progrim of the 1CAP, that they or any of the pariners of the firm, their spouses and minar children do not
hold shares of the company and thiat the firm and all 15 partners are in complianee with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the [CAP.

2{. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in
aceordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed TFAC guidelines in this
regaril,

21, The elosed period prior o the armouncement of mterim /inal results, and business decisions, which may malerially
affect the market price of company’s sccurities, was determined and intimated to directors, employees and stock

exchanges{s).

22. Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market parteipants at onee through stock
exchange(s).

23 We confirm that all other material pringiples enshrined m the CCG have been complied with,

ABID SAYEED
CINEF EXECUTIVE
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222-h, Wardehi Memaon  Talephonn 021) 34301968

FARUQ ALI & CO Ceopzrative Housing ‘:'m:icTJ, L (027] 34301987

. Justize Inamulloh Rond, (021) 34301968

&W- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Wear Hill Park, Karachi 74800 C(027] 343019467
Email: bose@eybor.not.pk  Fon ¢ (027] 34301965

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors (the Board) of Pakistan Paper
Products Limited (the Company) for the year ended 30 June 2016, to comply with the code contained in
regulation no.5, 19 of the Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Caode is that of the Board of the Company. Our responsibility is to
review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statemenl of Compliance
reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of
the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Code,

As part of our audil of linancial statements, we are required Lo abtaim an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audil approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form
an opinion on the effectiveness of such mtemal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and
risks.

The Code reguires the campany to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendations of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board for their review and approval its related party transactions distinguishing
between transactions carmed oul on terms equivalent to those that prevail moarm’s length (ransactions and
transactions which are not exceuted at arm’s length price and recording proper justification for using such
alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance ol this requirement to the
exteni of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were
under taken atarm’s length price or not.

Based on our review nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of

Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance. in all material respects, with the best
practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year ended

ated: QL <
::.-:l;f\r"l: L&»&

Engagement partner; Fasih-uz-Zaman CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

3 s
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. Justize Inamulloh Rond, (021) 34301968

&W- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Wear Hill Park, Karachi 74800 C(027] 34301967
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ALUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the ammexed balance sheet of PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED (“the
Company™) as at June 30, 2016 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive
income, statement of cash flows and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part
thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit. The
financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2015 were audited by another firm of
chartered accountants who, vide their report dated September 21, 2015, expressed an unqualified opinion
thereon.

It is the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal
conlrol, and prepare and present the above said statement in conformity with the approved accounting
standards and the requirements ol the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
above said statements are free of any material misstatement, An audit includes examming, on a test basis,
evidences supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating
the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
hasis for our opinion and, after due venfication, we report that:

) in our opinien, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Ordinance, 1984;

b) in our opinion:

i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Companics Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with
the books of account and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently

apphed;

i) the expenditure incurred during the year was lor the purpose of the Company’s business;
and

iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year

were in accordance with the objects of the Company;
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¢) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us,
the balance sheet. profit and loss account. statement of comprehensive income. statemen! of cash
flows and statement of changes m equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform
with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required
by the Companies Ordinance. 1984, in the manner so required and respeetively give a true and
foir view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2016 and of the profil, its
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended: and

d) in our apinion, Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of
1980) was deducted by the Company and deposited m the Central Zakat Fund established under
Section 7 of that Ordinance.

Dated:

Place: Karachi MQL T

Engagement Partner: Fasih-uz-Zaman CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT JUNE 34, 2016

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPUTAL AND RESERVES
Authorised capital
000,000 (200 5: 8,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs, 10/- each

Issued. subscribed and paid-up capital
EVEIE TESCIVES

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and eguipment

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Defierred wxation
Delerred linbiliny foe stdl grotuy
Long term loan - Secured

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities
Short lerm borrowangs - Secuved
Creditors, acerued and other liabilities

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and egquipment
Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and spares
Stock in trade
Trade debts - Unsecured, considered goud
Advances and other receivables
Deposits and prepayments
Cash and bank balances

The ammexed moves form e ntegrod part of tese financial statemenis

Lt

MOHAMMAD ALI SAYFEED
CHAIRMAN

Notes 2016 20158
' RUPEES

KILOD0, 000 0,000,000

g 60, 000,00 60,000,000
6 284,545,944 262820514
344,545,944 322,820,519

7 215,813,740 218433.522
b 38466416 43912962
11137484 R253,851

] 32,121,000 51,270,340
L0 19,149,540 20,538,048
11 963,441 122731 490
12 6,988,695 45505300
§1,101.676 T9.074.847

I3 - -

723,186,260 723766241

|4 416,287,709 435.469.923
15 673.054 558,840
3,405,040 2,013,763

16 117,498,197 102899617
17 108,125,822 101,363,918
[ 37,629,088 44,202,012
14 733.652 #.935,K80
20 38.833.698 8.322 286
306,225.497 267,737 478
723,186,260 723,766,241

Hideg

ABID SAYEED

CINEF EXECUTIVE
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2016

2016 2015
Notes (Restitid)
RUPEES
Turnowver 676,554,915 63| 583 805
Less:  Sales tax, discounts and sales remrn 62,882,458 23,250,650
Sules - Net | 613.672.467 376,333,215
Cost of sales 22 488,329,974 459,421,923
125.342.493 16911292
Other aperating (loss) £ income K (5.322.715) [, 356,654
Operating expenses
Admmislralive expenses 24 32,944,298 23257.134
Selling and distribution expenses 25 11,959,056 | 0448,8 14
Workers' profit parncipanon fund 3,392,850 4,017,890
Waorkers' weltare fond 1.891.822 2,875,266
50,192,026 40,559,101
Operating prolit 69,827,752 TTHO8 KT
Fimaneud churges 26 T7.255.421 4.214,102
Prafit before taxation 62.572.231 T3,434 645
Taxation 27 24206645 16. 276860
Profit aller txaton I8 365,680 37177785
Earnings per share
- Basic 28 6.39 953
- Diluted 28 6.39 §.53

Apprapriations have been deall in the statement of clhanges in equity,

Fhe annexed notes form an integral pari of thexe financial statements,

LY, Hisugo

MOHAMMAD ALI SAYEED ARID SAYTL.ED
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

2016 015
fRestated)
RUPEES
Profit fior the yvear 38,305,646 FT.LTI785
Other comprehensive income:
Teemys that may be veclassified suhsequently to prafit or loss - -
Jtems thut will not be subsequently reclassified to profit ov loss:
Remeasurement of defined benefit lability L (1L.B26.150) (439.547)
Relaled defereed 1ax Seb, LI | 4,669
(1,260,043) (248,927}
Ineremental depreciation transferred from surplos 4,653,553 4841509
on revaluation of property, plant and equipment
Surplus realizéd on disposal of asscts {406,443) -
Related deterved tax (1,627.328) {1.549.283
2,619,782 32922260
Tom! comprehensive income for the vear 39 415 i b

The cmexed notes form-an integral pavt af these financial siatements.,

L4 Hisugo

MOHAMMAD ALI SAYEED ARID SAYLED
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

33rd Annual Report 2016 27




%b PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

_— 2016 2015

oees RUPEES
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from oporations 20 116,466,776 55,304,152
Income taxes paid {32.457.887) (35,196.235)
Gratuity paid 9;] (379,920) (191.336)
Finaneial charges (6,755,513) {4,452,953)
MNet cash used in operating activities T6.873.456 15,553,608
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed capital expenditure 14 (5.830.358) {84.761.267)
Long term deposit I35 (114.214) (2,750
Tnvestment - hield for rading - 25,000,000
Sale proceeds against disposal of fixed asscts 14.3 12.908.675 1042000
Ingome trom deposit aceount 23 474,614 H44.644
Meet cash mflow / (outflow) from imvesting activities 7438717 {57,877.373)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term financing {20.838.048) 43,403,452
Dividemnd (21,194.655) {19315 93]
Met cash used in financing activities {42.032.703) 24,088,001
Met increase | (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 42.279.470 (18.235.764)
Cash and cosh equivalents at the bégimming ol the year (4.409,213) 13,826,551
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year __ 3TR70.257 __ {4409.2]13)

The ariexed notes form un itegral part of these financial statéments,

L, idhuget,

MOHAMMAD ALI SAYEED ABID SAYEED
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2016

Holanee as'on July 07, 2(H 4
Protit for the viestr
Oiler comprehensive meomie - Mot of taxess Reatated

Tonal ather compeehensive mcome for voar

Transaetions with owners
Interim dividend ) Rs4 per share

Balanee a gt June 30, 2015
Prodil for the vear
(Ither comprehensive mecme - et of ke

Total oiher comprehensive income [t veur

Transactions with owners
Interim dividend G Re 3 oper shire

Baliunee o8 ad Joane 30, 2006

Issued,
subpceibed and
paid up capltal

BREVENLE RESERVES

General
TERETVES

profit

Unappropriated

Total
FESETVEY

Total
Equity

RS ST R e R T n

LKA

143 800,000

§2 749,431

220640431

280648451

37.077.785 7
2,893,303 2

S7.177.785

3503

57077785
2003303

60, 171.0ES 6,171 Ak

{24, D000

{24 (HR L KK

LI

(24,000,000

U

143 000,000

[ 184920519

262R519

322 R30,5149

38,305,640

IR, 365 686
1.359.339

AR, 3na GRG
| 359,730

13,000,000

19,725 425

(RE:XCCIXT

39,725425

EXNETRE ]

G000.000

14390000

141645944

IR4.545.044

J44.545.944

The anrereyeel testey fom am frtegrad parr of e fmanciol safemeney,

)

MOHAMMAD ALI SAYEED
CHAIRMAN

CINEF

ABID SAYEED

XECUTIVE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

| THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS
Pakistan Paper Products Limited (‘the Compuny') was incorporated and domiciled in Pakistan s o private limited
company m July 1962, 11 was converted mto public company and listed on the Kargehi Stock Exchange m July 1964, The
registered office of the company 16 situated at T-38, SITE, Estdte Avenie, Karachi, 75700, The main business activity of
the Company is the production and sale of sensitized papers, pro-fabels and exereise baoks.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These Nnaneial statements bave been prepared under the bis torieal cost convention excepl that certom Dxed assets and
certain investments have been included at fair values in accordance with the relevant International Financial Reporting
Standirds (IFRSs).

2.1 Standards, amendments or interpretations which became effective during the year

During the year ceriain amendments (o Standards and new inlerpretations became effective. HMawever, the
adoption of such amendments, revisions, improvements to accounting standards and interpretation did not have
any matenal effect on the fingned statements of the Company.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accountng standards requires the use of certain
ctitical accomnting estimutes. 1t also requires management L Lo exereise its judgement in the process of applying the
Company's accouniing policies. Estmates and judgements ure contimually evaluated and are bosed on hstorie
experience and other Tactors, including expectations of Tuture events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circamstances. Revisions (0 aeeounting. estimates are recognized in the period in which the estinnte is revised and in
any Tuture penods affected,

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies; management has made the following estimates and
Judgments which joe significant o the fnancial staleminls;

31 Trade debtors
The company reviews its receivable against provision requred there ngainst on an ongoing basis. The provision
15 made taking mto consderanon expeeled reeovenies, iU any,

3.2 Income taxes

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the company the management considers the
carrent income tax law and the deeisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.

313 Employee benefits
The present value of the employee benefit pbligations depends on a number of factors that are determined on an
actuzrial basis using & number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost for benefit
melude discount rate. Any change in these assumptions will impact the carrving amount of emplovee benefit
obligation.
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A4 Impairment of assers
In accordance with the acconnting policy, the management carries oul an anpual assessment [0 ascertain
whether any of the company's assets are impaired, This assessment may change due to technological
developments.,

3.5 Pepreciable amonnt and useful lives of fived assers
In accordance with the gccounting policy. the management carries out an annual assessment of depreciable
amount oand usetul lives of fixed assets, The company secks advice ftom the technical depariment in this
regard,

Critical judgments in applying the company’s accounting policies
Management believes that business transactions are simplein nature and there is no jrea where application of

accounting poheies could involve higher degree of judgment or complexity.

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Statement of compliance

These finandial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting sandards comprise of such Internauanal Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued v the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companizs
Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Tn case
recuirements differ, the provisions or dircetives of the Companies Oridinanee. 1984 shall prevail,

4.2 New/revised accounting standards, amendments to published accounting standards and interpretations that are
not yet effective

The following amendments and intempretations with respectlo the approved zccounting standards ag
applicable mn Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below agatnst the respective standard or

interpretation:

Standard or Interpretation F ffective date
(annual periods
Beginning

on or after)
IFRS 2 Share-based Payments - Classification and Measurement
of Share- based Payments Transactions (Amendments) | Jamuaary, 2018

IFRS 10 Consolidated Fmancinl Stalements. [FRS 12 Disclosure of
Interests m Other Entties and TAS 28 [nvestment in Associates
- Tnvestmeént Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception ( Amendment) | January, 2016

TFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Staiements and 1TAS 28 Inyvestment in
Assogiaes and Joint Venures - Sale or Comribution af Assers
berween an [nvestor and 115 Associate or Jeint Venture ( Amendiment) Mot vet finalized

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Accounting far Acquisition of
Interest i Jomt Qperdtion { Amendment) T January, 2006
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4.3

TAS | Presentation ol Financil Statements - Disclosure Inflative (Amendment) | January, 2016
1AS 7 Finaneial Instruments: Disclosures - Disclosure lnitiative - {Amendnient) [ January, 2007

IAS 12 Inewme Taxes - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized
lgses (Amendments) | January, 2017

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and [AS 38 intangible assets -
Clarification of Aceeptable Method of Depreciationand Amortization { Amendment} 1 January, 2016

1AS 16 Property. Plan and Equipment TAS 41 Agricubure -
Agricutture: Bearer Plants ( Amendment)| | Januiary, 2016

1AS 27 - Separate Financial Statements - Equity Method in
"Separate Finanoal Statements” | January, 2016

The above standards and amendments are not expectéd 1o have any material impoet on the Company's
finaneial stalements m the pend of wibal application,

In addition to the ubove stundards and amendments, improvements 0 varions gaccounting standards have also
been issued by the TASE 0 September 20014, Such improvements gre generally effective for accountung periods
beginning on or after 01 Januwary 2016, The Company expects that such improvements to the standards will not
have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application,

Further, following new standards have been issued by [ASB which are yer to be notified by the SECP for the
purpase of applicability in Pakistan.

Standard or Interpretation Effective date
(annual periods
Beginning
on or after)

TFRN 9 - Financial Instruments: Classificaton and Measurement | January, 2018
IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts | January, 2016
IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers | Jamuary, 2013
IFRS 16 - Leases | January, 2019
Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum ol the tax currently payable and deferred tax, 1t also meludes
adjustments where eonsidered necessary, o provision for tax made 0 previous years ansing [Tom assessments
framed during the vear for such years.

The tax currently payable is based on taxahle profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from net profit as reporied
m the finunciel statements becoose 11 excludes lems of ncome or expense that are tuxuble or deductible in
other vears and il further excledes items that are never tax able or deductible. The company’s labalivy Tor current
1ax is calculated using tax razes that hive been enacted by the bulance sheet date.
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Delerred tax 15 the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrving amounts of
ussets and labilities in the [maneial siatements and the corresponding tax bases used 1 the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet hiability method, Deferred tax liubilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences and defer red tax assets are recognized lo the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary: differencas can he utilized.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognized if the tempor ary difference arises from the initial recognition of
ather assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit,

Deferred tax 15 caleulated at the tax rates that are expected to apply m the period when the liability is settled or
the assel realized. Delerred tax 15 charged or eredited m the meome statement, except when 1l relates W items
charged or credited directly w eguity, in which case the deferred tux is also deall with in equity,

4.4 Staff retirement benefits

a} The company operates an approved Provident Fund (defined contribution) scheme applicable to all
employees. Manthly contributions are made by the company and the employvees equally in accordance
with the fund's rules; The company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are recognized as emplovee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduclion in the fumre
payment is available. During the vear Rs. 1.85 million {2015 : Rs, 1.60 million) has been recognized as an
expense.

b} The company operates a defined benefit plan comprising a fun ded gratuity scheme covering all
permanent emplovees. under which benefits are paid on cessa tion of employment subject to a2 minimum
qualifying period of service: An approved grammy fund trust is established for the management of the
sratuity obligation of the company. Annual contributions are made to the fund based on actuarial
recommendations. The actuarial valuations are carried outusing Projected Unit Credit Method.
Remeasurement charge which comprises of actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan asscls
{excluding interest) are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income.

4.5 Property, plant and equipment

Ttem of property, plant and cquipment is recognized as assctwhen it is probable that fulure economic benefils
associdled with the asset will (Tow o the company and its cost to the company can be measured reluably,

An item of property, plant and equipment, which qualifies for recognition as an assel, is initally measured at iy
cost. Cost meludes expenditure thal 1s directly attributable to the acquisition of the ilem. Subsequent Lo inilial
recognition items of property, plant and equipment are carried at a revalued amount, being its farr value at the
date of the revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent aceumulated impairment
losses. Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount does not differ materially
from thal which would be determined using the [air value at the balance sheet date.

Any revaluation increase ansing on the revaluation of such fixed assels is credited to Surplus on revaluation of
fixed assets account, except to the extent that it reverses are valuation decrease for the same assel previously
recognized as an expense, i which ¢ase the merease iy crediled 1o the mcome statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged. A decrease in earrying amount arising on the revaluation of fixed assets is charged
as an expense to the extent that it exceads the balance. it any , held in the surplus on revaluation of fixed assets
account relating to same or other assets,
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4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount oF recognized a8 g separsle assel, as
appropriate, only when it is probahle that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged o
the ineome slatement during the nancial year m which they are ineurred.

Capital work in process s stated at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Depreciation on these assets,
on the same basis as other property sssets, commences when the assets are ready Tor their intended use

Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost or revaluation of -assets. other than leasehold land and
capital work-m-process, over ther estimated useful hive s, usmg the reducing balanee method, on the basis of
rates specified in Note 14, The depreciation for assets acquired or disposed of during the year is charged from
the date of acquisition or up to the date of disposal of such-assets respectively.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
asscls.

The gain or loss arising on the dispasal or eetirement of an as sel is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in income.

Obligation under finance lease

Leases are classified av incoption as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease ransfer substantialty all

the risks and fewards ol ewnership o the company. AL the commencement of the lease erm finance leases
are recognized as assets and Habilities 1 the balance sheet al amounts equal o the fair value of the leased
assets or. if lower. the present value of minimum lease payments. sach derermined at the inception of the
lease. Any mitial diréet costs of the lessee are added to the amount recognized us an assel, Minimum lease
payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a
coustant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the Lability. The interest element of the finance cost is
charged to the meome statement over the lease period.

Sale and lease back transaciion

When a sale and lease back transaction results m oa finance lease, the transaction 1s freated as a mean
whereby the lessor provides finance to the company, with the asset as security, In such case the excess of
sitles proceeds over the carrymg amount of asset 1s delerred sand amortized over the lease term.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present leg al or constructive obligation as & resull of past
events and it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably measured.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obliganon wsing o pre-tax rate thin refects current market assessments of the tme value of money and the
risks speeific 1o the obligation. The increase in provision dug W passage of time is recognized as interest
expense.

Foreign currency translation

Al Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary cconomic
environment in the Company operales. The Mnancial stdeme nis are presented i Pakistam Rupees,
which is the Company's tfunctional ane presentation currency.
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4.10

4.12

4.13

b)  Transactions und balances

Foreign curréncy tronsactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assety and liabilities denominated in Toreign currenciés are recognized in the income stalements,

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognizedon the company's balance sheet when the company
becomes a party o the contiactual provisions of the instrumon the company’s balance sheet when the company
contractual rights to receive cash flows from the tinancialasset have expired or transferred and the company
has teansferred substntially all risks and rewards of ownership. A financial liability 15 removed from the
balunce sheer when the obligation specilicd in the contraetis discharged or cancelled or expires. Any gain oF
lpss on de-recognition of the Nnancial assets and Grancial lisbilities are taken to income currently

Financizl assets

The company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss. loans
and receivables, and available for sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition
and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on trade-date the date on which the company
commils 1o purchase or sell the assel. Financial assets, except those carried at for value through profit or
loss, are initially recognized al [air value plus fransactions costs. Financial assels carried at fair value through
profit and loss are initally recognized at tair value and the transaction costs are expensed in the income
statement. Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity linancial assets are carried at
amortized cost using the effoctive interest method,

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified according to the substance of the contractual agreements entered into, All
fmancial labilities are initally recognived ar fair value plus, in the case of fmancial liability not at fair value
through profit or loss, ransaction costs that are divectly atributable tw the financial lability, After inital
recognition financial habilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair valae and all other
financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Investments

Investments acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit from short term fluenation in price or
dealer's margin are elassified as held for trading, Such investments are initially recognized on a trade-date
basis and are initally messured at cost being the fair value of the consideration given excluding income Lixes
imposed on such transactions. Transactions costs associated with the acquisition of held for trading
investments is expensed in the income statement.

After inidal recognition, investments held Tor tade are re-measured at cach balance sheet date al For value
excluding the transaction cost thal may be incurred on sale or other disposal. Gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value of held-for-trading investment are included in net profit or loss tor the period

For investments in quoted marketable securities, fair value is determined with reference to Stock Exchange
quoted market prices at the close of businéss on halance sheet date.
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4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

Stores and spares

These are valued ar lower of cost and estimated net realizable value. Cost comprises cost of purchase and other
costs incurred in bringing the stores and spares to their present location and condition. Cost signifies the
weighted average cost. Average is calculated as each additional shipment is received.

Stock in trade

Stocle in rade is valued at the lower of cost and estimated net realizable value. Cost comprises direet materials
and, where applicable, divect labour and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inveéntories to
the present location and condition. It excludes horrowing costs. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method. Average is calculated as each additionz! shipment is received. Met realizable value signifies the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less cost of completion and cost necessary to be
incurred in order to make the sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ardinary course of the Company's activities. Revenue is recognized as follows:

Sale af goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized upon passing of title to the customers, which generally coincides with
physical delivery.

Interest income
Interest income 1s recognized on a time-propertonate basis using the effective interest methocd.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At ¢ach bulunce sheet date, the company reviews (he carrying amounts of its tanpible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (it any).
Recoverable amount 18 the greater of net selling price and value m use.

IT the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated 10 be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense immediately, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated a8 a revaluation
decrease.

Whenever an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amouni of the asset is increased o the
revised estimate of its vecoverable amount, but so that the increased carrving amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would bave been determined had no impairment Jass been recognized for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impurment loss s recognized as income immechately, unless the relevant asset 1s
carried at o revalued smount, in which case the reversal of the imparment loss 18 tréated as a revaluation
LNCrSass,

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognized in the company’s financial statements in the
period inwhich the dividends are paid or approved by the company’s shareholders,
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5 1SSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PATD-1IP CAPTTAL

STRO0 (2015 578,000 Ordimary sh.'n_'c;-'. of Rs, - cach
fully paid i cash

1T200M) (2013 172,000 Ordinnry shares of Bs, [ {1~ each
issued for consideration {property ) other tan cash

SO0, 00002005 5,230,000) Ordinary shares of Rz 0= each
isatied ws fully paid bonus shures

2016 2013
RUPEES
5, 7R0LHH 5, 7HOO00
1.720.04M) 1.720.000
ST500,000 52,500,000
il 1M, DD BO.000.000

Asoal year end 680,270 (2015: 680,270) ordinary shares of the Company are held by the associated undertaking

Mis. Management & Enterpnises (Private) Limited
6 REVENUE RESERVES

eneral reserve
Un-appropriated profit

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIP MENT

Surplus on revaluation of leasehold Tand
Sutplus an reviluation of items other than leasehold lond

143,900,000 (439040, 0600
140,645,944 118920319
284,545,944 262820519
188,617,362 IRE.6G17.362

17196378 29,816,160
215813740 218433 522

Property. plant and eguipment owned by the Company has further been revilued on April
mdependent revaluer Mis KG Traders (Private) Limited using the prevailing morket value heing the hasis of
reviluation. The further surplus orising trom revaluation carried out in 2014 wos Rs. 94598 million, which was
added to the carrying amounl of Surplus. In accordance with section 235¢2) the surplus on revaluation his been
applied to set off the defieit arising (Yom revaluation of other assels. The incremental depreciation charged on
these assets hus been transferred to accumulated profit in accordance with section 235 of the Compaoies
Ordinance 1984, The balance in the surplus on revaluation of fixed assets account 1s not available for distribution
amongst the sharcholders neither as dividend nor as bonus under section 235 of the Companies Ordinance.
1984 Movement in the acenunt of surplus on revaluation of fixed assets 15 as follows:

Susplus on July (11, 2014

Redlized on disposal of lixed assets (net of 16x)

Ineremental deprecintion (net of ax)
transferred to secumulated profdit
Surplis on June 30, 2015

Realized on disposal of fixed assets (net of tax)

Incremental depreciation {net ol tax)
transferred 1o acoumulated profit

Surpius on June 30, 2016

28, 2014 by

2016

Surplus on revaluation of

Leaschaold Items other
land than
leaschold
land
Rupees
I8E,617.362 34,055,574
= (947, 1 8K)

(3,292.226)

88,617,362

20,516,160
272317

(2.892,0949)

188,017,362

27196378
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8 DEFERRED TAXATIOMN

These comprise of temporary differences due to:
Avceelerated dépreciation
Revaluation of fixed nssers
Employees retirement benchits
Provisions lor dead stock

9 DEFERRED LIABILITY FOR STAFF GRATUIT

Openimg bulonee
Remeasurements recopnized in other comprehiensive in cone
Provision for the vaar

Tess: Payments during the year
Ulosing balance

2016 2015
RUPEES
33524044 30679006
BA3ETT 15,875,188
(3452,620) (2,641,232}
(36.185) =
38.466,416 43,912,962
8.253.851 6.507.136
1,826,150 439,592
92 1.437.403 | 498 459
11,517,404 RA445,187
379,920 191,330
21 11,137,484 8,253 851

As mentioned in note 3.3, the company operntes an unfunded defined benefu ptan for iis qualifying employees.
Under the plan, the cmplovees are entitled o gratuiey equalto 30% of fival salory for cach vear of completed

servive subjecl 1o o minimum qualifying service.

Thie moest recent actuarial valuolions were carried vul by Mis SIR Consultants (Private) Limited on July 20, 2016 of
the present value of the defined benefit abligation at June 30, 2016, The present value of the defined benefit
obligation and the related current service cost and pasl service, cost, were measured vsing the Projected Unit

Credit Actuarial Cost Method.

The prineipal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuanal valuations were as Follows:

o Changes in present value of defined benefit obligations

Presont vilue of defined benefit obligatons - Opening
Cuirrent service cost

Tntereat cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial loss on present value of defmed benefit obligation
Present value of defined benefir obhigations - Closing

9.2 Provision lor the vear

Curren| service cost
Tntercst cost

8253851 £, 507,136
711,653 563,548
725,750 (32,911

(379,920) {191.336)

1.826.150 439,502

11,137,484 8.253.851
TLL653 632,911
725,750 63,548
1.437.403 | 498,459

The charge of Its. 1,006,182/~ (2015: Rs.1,048,921/-) 15 included in cost of sales in the mcome statement,
Red31.221/-02015: Rs.449.538/~) 15 cluded in admimstrative expenscs.
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1016 2015
Significant actuarial assumptions
[Hscount rale per annum 7.25% 0.00%
Expected rate of ehgible salary increase m fuiure years per annum 17.00% 5.00%
Salaries Increase rate per anmim T.25% 0.00%
Avérage expected remaining working life time in vears of employess 11 12
Experience adjustment
me | s | w0 s [ mir |
Particulars RIPEES
Defined besefit obligation 11137 484 8,253 851 6,507,136 406l 735 JO01182 2630454
fair value of plan assets - - - - - -
Net defined Benefit Linbility [1,137484 8,233,851 7,517,138 463,735 601152 263945
Remeasuremient {gam)/ luss on obligation |,826,150 439 502 U6(,373 135,514 138,218 W,157
Remeasurement (zam ) loss on phan assels - E x - : +
1.826,150 439,582 #0323 H35.510 J55.228 90,157
Sensitivity analysis
1016 2015
PVDBO Percentage PYDBO Percenlage
Particnlars RUPEES change RUPEES change
Current liabiliry 1137484 8233831
+1% Discount Tate 10,268,201 (T8} % TAO036] (719 %
=" Dscount rate 12,137,784 898% RO20855  B19%
+1% Sidary Inerease mle 12,173,934 Q.31 ROa3.436 B.60%
1% Selary [nerease rne 221642 {8227, THATIS  (TATV
FLOW Withdvawal rates 11,118,615 LT % R2NSR09 (0247
=10 Withdrawal ratis HET01L {1, 18% 1274756 (L25%
| Wear Mortality age set back 11,138,593 001 B254.840  001%
| Year Morality age set forward L 136377 10.010% B252854 (01 P
Maturity profile
Particulars Undiscounted Payments
W1h 0315
RUPEES
Year 1 904,018 HI57K1
Year 2 895,638 SRIAT0
Yeard 1073511 TRAMTR
Year 4 1.010,421 9213594
Year 5 1,034,737 904, 148
Year 6 to Year 10 4,555,874 3580601
Year 11 and above 14,173,063 [2,542,107
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1

0.7 Comparison for five vears

(Cxain) { Loss Transitional
Year PVDBO on PVDBO Liability Toral
RUPEES
2016 11,137,484 1,826,150 - 12,963,634
2015 8,253,851 439,592 - 8,693,443
2014 6,507,136 60323 - TA6T 459
2013 4,663,735 635,510 - 5,200.254
2012 3.601.152 ISK228 - 3,959 340
2016 2005
LONG TERM LOANS - Sccored RUPEES
Bank Al Habib Limited - Term finance
Opening bualance T2, 108,588 28. 704,630
Acguired during the year - S3 535,000
T2, 108,588 82,239,636
Repayment during the year (20,838.048) (T0,1310,048)
51,270,540 72,108,588
Less:  Current portion shown under curvent meaturity (19,149.540) (20.838.048)
32,121,000 51,270.540.

This comprises of two term finance facilities obtained by the company namely TF-1 for Rs, 53,54 million and
TF-11 tor Rs. 30.78 million from Bank Al Habib for acquiring machinery. These tacilities are secured by way of
first specific hypothecation charge over imported machinery for Rs. 5948 million and Rs. 5642 million
respectively. Further, these are secured by éguitable mortgame over industiial property bearing plot no: D57 &
D-58 aL $ITE, Karchi registered with SECP for Ra. 169,40 million. Esch cility 15 repayable inosixty egual
monthly instalments and carry mark-up at 6-month KIBOR plus 1.75%.

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - Secured

Bank AlHabib Limited - Running finance utilized 963,441 12,731,499

The company enjoys shart term fnance facilities from Bank Al Tabib Limited comprising running lnance up to
Rs. 60.0 million (2015: Rs.60.0) million, Letter of Credit (Sighi-Foreign) for Rs. 0.0 million (2015: Rs.10.0)
million, Lenter of Credit {Usance-Foreign) for Rs. 10.0 miflion (2015: Rs.10.0) million. Acceptance - Sub limit
of LO sight foreim (o Rs, 10 million (2005; Rs 10003 mulhon at Nilmargin and Letter ol Guarantee for Rs: 3
million (20715 Re.5.00 million. The fnance is secured against registered hypothecation charge over movables ol
the company each for Rs. 3000 million, registered hypotliecation charge over movables and réceivables of the
campany for Rs. 70.0 million, import documents consigned in the naume of Bank Al Habib Limited in case of
sight LC, accepted drafts / trust receipts in case of usance LC, counter guarantee in ¢ase of LG's and equitable
mortgage over industrial property bearing No. D-57 and D-38, SITE. Karachi registered with SECP for Rs.
16940 million, Further, a promissory node for Ry, 72,066 million has been issucd m favour of Bank Al Huabib
against short term running fingnee. The rumming fimance facility carries mark-up of 03 months KIBOR plus 24%
while other fucility curries mark-up as per bank's schedule of charges.
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13

CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Trade creditors 121
Advance from customers

Accrued expenses and other payables

Acerued mark up on running finance

Accrued mark up on shorf lerm loans

=]
L

Waorkers' profit participation fund 12,
Warlcers weltare fund
Unelaimed dividend

Sales tax payable

120 It melndes amount payable to associnted concern Mis Saveed International amounting o

Rs. 134,048/ (2015: 133,649/
2.2 Workers profit participation fund
Talance at the beginning of the year
Less: Amount paid Lo the Fund Trustees

Amount deposited with government

Allocation for the year

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

13.1 Contingencies

2016 2015
RUPEES
31411607 135,396,591
2,005,618 1.112,793
2,594,719 3,244,643
30,730 60,810
1,119,475 589,487
3,924,740 4.023 890
1,900,814 1,526,798
16,355,631 19,550,286
1,645,361 -
60,988,695 15,503,300
4,023,890 3,765,627
(3.492,000) (2,910,000)
- (848,627)
531,890 6,000
3,392,850 4,017,890
3,924,740 4,023,890

Performance puarantecs . favour of customers issued by Bank Al Habib Limited, SITE
Branch on hehall of the company aggregating o Ry, 7.7 million (2015: Rs. 5.4 million).

Post dated cheques amountng o Rs. 402590 ssued (2015 Rs. 402,59 favour of

Collector Model Customs Collectorate. Karachi,

13.2 Commitments

In respect of leter ol eredil for import of taw matenal Rs.0.044 mullion (2015 Rs.4.5 million),
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14 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

1alh
UOET/ REVALUATION ACTCUMULATED DEPRECIATHY Wiy
u
1o At July 0, An ol Jume 3, Tz | ol me Julky @01, For e Anal Tome 0, o
A T AR: i ] . il
PARTICTT ARS wis A ifidiemy \Misgl) 006 Py S | o |ms et your 2016 ll;:mll.
RIUPEES RIPEFR
T epsrhald lungd R UNEREC ] | 5 0T 11 0 (LRGN
Elulldirge an hsst hoid lwnd
~Factory ThARLIMO T30, 000 1] kAR H LA TG
NTke 480 b EERIIE
Pt sl machners TR SRR Y] 1} SRR
Funiiuey ao luie i BRET n ]
o3l pir pygipyeads 10 e L prim 3
C egarrinetite ol fing |LZHN T 111140 F 12 94240 N IR E
Ttz 133 Slie andun RIERE]] SIK AT LR EERE
Webtiches 49050 CINLERN 15081557 20 TRMET 143 ) 2,418 163 LT 30 a3 nes
TiiTal SAX0, 550 P11, 0 7452353 27762072 FLAM0, 10 I Zd Tl F1, 10,4 Al 87,71
1013
kT REVALIATION ACCUMULATED EPRECIATHI WLy
ol
Fir ! v i July 1, s ui Jumi M, Wute | Sxawi Juky 01, For the As & Jume 301,
(4 e+ A
PARTICULARS i Kalibigany (Hhivpoaaly nis W 14 it maoment | Yo s ll}nl;i_jll.
RUTEES LUTEES
Lammazthulil ol [RIRHERETH] P AHER ) TSHLIHIL R
Buildings o leaze kol lead
“Faiies T4 K0S i R4 S0 T AR (11} T AT 2, 23034112
ke Fad3A00 a 1 5 e R
Tlegtsl el it RSN TS 1]
Frmninme o Eymne 111, 5517 - ] -
Factoew il otercquipingie sz 130,00 L [AREH]
Fermie egupmente aind fiming R - i3 - 4,743
Cumpiz= 113568 LA LT T} . I
Wil 1455 234w L 2kl IOHLEYT 3 Sh3 T (A48T pLH 1 LLHET 185
TOTAL WIHLA2S.TIR BT PR R AB3 LIRS SAHEIH ARl AT, ThI 72 455460017
Hilw E{ln g
RUMEES
. The desroesiilon I:hu!ua Ter Mo yuar fas bedn Wlociba)l 5 lofows
Cu_sl ol salas - Manulazlurmg owetteads ERELNEYY FER RN
Armirssiralive sxpeEnses UiF, 24
Salling and distritficn axpenses ThE ThK
26T TRN
143 Haed thars besn ne svakiation, the nat boak walia al the oms of propanty, plar &nd squigment woel Rave bear:as fol ows
Leasphold [Eng R 0N (LB
Buildirg an lezaehold land
- Factary I, i 95 F907 5%
=il RRLLER
Bl andl machinary 156,280 17
Fumilula and helure S48
Factory and athe- aguipmand ENTERER
Eloebriz eguigment ard {Eings FEREH]
Campulers TATRY
ahigEn B.9E5.220
IRES1

Huvabnatbon of fraperty, plond sed vgiiponent

Do June 1964, company's properties comprining Soilding on leasehold land and plang sod mochmery were povalued by 30 1H Stevenson, ACT] can wdependent valoes) These

sovaluatiens Tl seduled ey surplus of Be 99680 mnd 216 000 which wes included i the book valoe of building on lowehiobd lesd and ploeod wid soclinesy sespec
credited b u sirplus on revabuation aeeount, Consegue od apon change o sectin 235 of the Compantes Oedinanee, 19492 the whole amount of surplus on revolustion of Ry, 3

wats, (rimtafermed by the - compary disring the vear 20603 G dae sceurnlated profton gecoun of synementil deprédation.

Ason June 30, 203, compans’s prapert, plne and saupment have been revatied o marker value busie assuming the connmed wse of e game The tevaluagon hos been
cnrriend out by Mos, Tabal A Narjeds Co,, Valuation Consultats fu iadependent yaluer). These rovaluwition hos reseed pe o serphis of s, 39702620 apd deficit of Rs 1,101 435
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At Apedl O 204 the propertics were revabied by K Tradees (Pyty Lad (i independent viduert on marker viloe basts a5 praviousty wsell: The reviluation has resulted in
further sumpliss of Rs, 44,398 436 whuch Das been included [n the hook valus of fued assety ond credited (ner of defered m) o sueplus on revaluation of fised assets. The
ineremenial depraciation wet of defermod wy hus breen charmed W tie surpbs on revatwation of Bed wssel accounl

Thee while atteaurel of surplus s been mefuded in G book vl ol relited e of progeny, plol and voulpment and redivd (net of delerred ) o sphs on reyaludon of
fiwed assets account, Part of surphis has been npplied o set ofF the revaluation deficit of ather assets in aceordance with section 23502 ) of the Companies Ondinanee, 1984,

143 Dewil of assets disposed off during the year,

The following fixed assets were disposed of during the year:

Cost Accuomulnted Book Sale Maode ol Purtlenlars of
Particulars Depreclution Valut Priceids (Loss) gain disposal Buyer
Mant & Machinery 21310000 2726312 1% 5R7,688 12,090,675 (5893003 Negouaion Actee Limted - UK
Mark-Andy maching
Vehicles SO0 000 03.k84 206,116 218000 [L884  MNegabaton Mr(asim
Suuki Kalash Pickup
June 30,2016 21,610,000 1,520,196 18.789.804 12908673 {3,881,129)
June 30,2013 23390 175,033 339,437 1042000 82,543
2016 2015
I5 LONGTERM DEPOSITS RUPEES
Deposit with CDC 12500 12,500
Secunity deposit agamst fuel 231,000 231.000
Utility deposits 429,554 313,340
673,054 538,840
16 STOCK IN TRADE
Raw marerials 94,112,637 76769576
Work in process 15,335.994 15,264.769
Finished product 8.166.291 10865272
117,614,922 112,809,617
Less: Provision for dead stock 116,725 -
117.498.197 102.899.617

16.1 Stock of finished products has been writlen down Lo net realiazable value by Rs.777.84 7.
17 TRADE DERTS - Linsecured, considered good

Bue from customers 108,109,437 101,349,780
Due from associated concern - Saveed Tnternational 15.256 13423
e fiom staff 1,129 715

108,125,822 101,363,918
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ADVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Advance to supplicrs

Adyance against letter of eredn
Adyviney w staft

Advimee neome lax - Net of tax Habrlily
Trcome Gax refundable

Sales tax refindable

EB.1 The advances provided o suppliees and soffare interest ree.

L8.1 186,014 83319
B - 4263371
u4,604 f7.439

768384 73,457,050

I3 a0, 280,086 1,520,617
. 5810216

37.629.088 44,202,012

18:2  Leter of crodit issued m freour of different sopplices of raw muteriod through Bank Al Habib Limited.

I8.3 Income toax refundahle

Tox year 2001
Tax year 2012
Pt wiear 2013

DEFOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Other deposit
Prepoyments

676,504 676,504
9,844,113 9,844,113

19,759,469 a
30,280,086 1(,520,617
1.1 657.549 8.777.575
76,103 158,305
733.652 4,955 880

191 Aalvance deposit of sales we amounime 1o Bs. 75106265, 1w collecor MOC Pore Chisim Karseli, agsinss constgnment of’

inperted machmery was refinded durig the vear.
These deposits are intenest frec.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Factory imprest

Cash at banks:
= Currenl heeounts
- Dleposi aceounts

65,000 65,000

75,000 75000

5377.210 RERD

200 31,116,488 71.397
IR.BIZA0K 8322246

201 These carries mark-up ranging berween 4.23% m S00%, (2015: 4.25% o 6.23%) perannum pavable monthly,

20,2 Bunk halances in depostt accounts are placed under interest arrmngements. The Compiny hos conventional banking

relationships with all the banks.
SALES - NET

Fvereise bouks
AMmoni puper
Pro-fabels

Plam paper

Primting

Sensitized machine parts
Waste paper

Less: Sales discount

The siles are net of'sales tax Re,600L346 million (200135 Ra.54,629 mallian),

27R.817.489 269,982,771
15,114,403 23068817
309, TI2.HRT 222,06
8,7H1,908 17,680,726
3710 6,554
99,951 G060
1,150,551 | 275288
613,682,089 ATh 526,413
1,522 193,698
GL3.0T2467 57h. 333,215
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Opening siok
Purchase

Closmng stock
Raw malerials consumed

Manulacturing overheads
Salories, wages snd other benefits
Fuel und power

Stores ind spares consuimed
Trsuranee

Repasrs and mninlenance

Reul rates and taxes

Telephome wnd (runk calls

Other manuldeiuring expenses
Drepreciation

Munulaeiuring vost

Work in process - Cpening
Waork in process - Closing

Cust ol goods manufuctared

Finished poods - Opening
Fimshed goods - Closing

a1

2016 2015
RUPEES

T6.769.576 T3.588.245

IB6.575.818 66,015,533
463.348.3094 438,603,778
(94.112,637) (76.769.576)
169,235,757 361.834.202

221 59,157.562 50.376.542
B.IRT.635 B.033.579

22 15,505,828 15311.457
1,191,785 1.076, 165

L.B2L.814 2.736.209

197.083 198RS

97888 T6,437

4.661,730 4380672

141 24.545.136 20.956.639
116466461 103,146,673
485,702,218 165980875

15.264.769 12.553.940
115.335,994) (15.264.769)
(T1.225) {2.710.82%)

485,630,993 463.270.046

10,865,272 7017, 149

(B.166.291) (L0.865.272
L.098.981 {3.848,123)

488.329.974 459.421.923

Salaries, wages and othor benefits include Be 100G 82/ (2015 Ba | 048,921/ <) pertaining to fetivement benefits.

222 Stares and spares consumed

OTHER OPERATING (LOSS) / INCOME

23.1

Uipening balance
Purchases

Closme balance

Income from financial assets
Interest on deposi accoun

Income from non-financiol assets

{Loss)  gain ondisposal of property, plant and equipment

Cithar income

This profit is czrmed from blnk becounts under mark-up wrmangements,

2,013,765 2 855897

16,897,103 14,469 325

18,910,868 17325299

(3.405,040) (2013.765)

15.505,828 15311457

23 474.614 2742138
143 (5.B81.129) hE2 543
83,800 QO R9R

(5.322.715) 1356654
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24 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Directars' fees

Chiel executives' remuneration

Staff salaries and benefits 241
Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance

Traveling and conveyance

Postage and telegrams

Telephone

Electne eharpes

Stationery and perindicals

Repairs and rencwals

Legal and professional fees

Stamp dury

Auditors' remuneration 242
Greaeral

Software expense

Website designing and development

Salety and seeurity SITE

Advertisement
Charity and donatian 243
Depreciation 141

Sales tax receivable written off
Provision for dead stock

24.2 Auditors' remuneration

Audit fiee

Review of half=yearly condensed interim finuncial statements
Review report on code of corporate governance

Provident fund audit fee

Workers' Profit Participation Fund andit tee

24.1 Charity and donation

The Citizens Foundation

Anjuman Behhood-e-Samat-e-Atfal
(ABSA School and College Tor Deal)

The Kidney Centre

Rotary Club Karachi

Special Children Educational Tostilule

ORPHANS - Trust

Syed Alfalah Literacy Centre

Tausee! Memornal School

Others

24.1 Sularics, wages and other benefits include Rs. 431,221/~ (2015; Rs:449, 538/~ ) pertaining (o retirement benefis,

2016 2015
RUPLES
105,000 100,000
4,904,209 4,849 364
10,452,774 9.044,537
499,886 426,902
757,138 749,166
1,465,364 1,342,597
184,799 183674
319,449 377863
200,403 197,532
205,729 170,861
906,800 957,973
1,774,790 1 408,926
772,992 227,730
375,000 00,000
61,532 383,329
38,131 3154
32308 93,331
= 901,000
308,300 375200
696,983 802,140
909,244 944 |65
7,060,742 =
116,725 =
32,948,208 21,257,134
300,000 290,000
S0.000 =
15,000 .
5,000 5,000
5,000 5,000
375,000 300,000
200,000
300,000 350,000
170,000 170,000
80,000 70,000
25,000 -
97.882
8,906
15,195 -
= 12:140
696,983 802,140
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Mrs Muleikh Sayeed, one of the divecvors of the Company @ nleeested in Anjuman Bebbood-E-Bate-U-Adlal, 26-C, DITA
Plygse-IT Ext. Karachi being its Honorary Treasurer. Except this none of the dicectors or thewr spouses e interested in the

funds of donces.

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTTION EXPENSES

Stull salories und benelis
Advertizemcnt and publieity
Cortege and forwarding
Veliele running expenscs
Tender fees

Sales promotion

Insurance

Dieprecianon

Uidities

Travelling and convevance
Printing and stationery
Repairs and muintenanee
Others

FINANCE COST

Mark-up on short term running finance
Murk-tp on long lerm loun

Exthange loss

Bank frd other chirges

TAXATION
Curient yeur

Prwor year
D ferred

Aggregate enrrent and deferred tax relating o
items charged or evedited o equiry

Deterred 1ax relatmg o reviduation of Dxed assets

Tax charge reconciliation
Accounting profil

Tax ot the applicable tx mle ol 329 (2015 33%)

Tax efleel of expenses thul are nol deductible in
delermining secounting profit

Tax efleel of remewsirement of linbility

Tax effect of chinges i prior yeer cament inx

016 2015
RUPEES
5,585,539 4.685.421
90,000 50298
2,208,133 1272646
1320690 1.552,181
6,030 7.280
TEA.S40 522665
588,993 240,337
141 768388 TOE.BER
133,229 113,334
6.620 ]
7.042 11.335
- 17.210
457,552 37.354
11.959.056 10448819
1,470,584 | 036,322
5317188 2,791,646
264,577 | B4, 296
203072 200,928
7,255,421 4. 214,192
20,092,502 13,530,900
{5.418) B25.162
(4.880.439) | 820,708
242006645 14,376, 86(
8 B.A430.877 15875, 188
62,572,331 71454045
20,023,146 34,240,033
9,069 356 (6,315 8661
(4,850,439 (2572464
(54418) Y25,162

206,645,

Sdth Annual Report 20616

47




B

PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

28

016 2013
7.3 Tax charge reconciliation
Applicable tax rate ns per Income Tux Lows 2% 35%
Tax effeet of exponses thot are deductible for tax purpose 14.494%,; (5.598%5)
Tax effect of remeasurement of liability (T.BOD%) {3.502%:)
Effcet of change in prior years' mx (0.009%%) L.260%
Effective tax mie Ans 2%

274 The mcome ax assessments of the Company deemed w have been Tinalized up o tax vear 201350 The retumn of ingome of the

Company Tor Tax YVear 2004 s been seledted Tor tax aadit through vomputer balloting by Federal Boord of Revenue on
September 14, 20015 under section 214C of the [ncome Tax Ordimance, 2000, Cerfaimn details and documents liove been
sought by Assistanr [ Depory Commissioner Inland Revenue, which have beéen duly submitied. The procesdiogs are in
Progmoss.

27.5 The Company's case has been selected for Sales Tax Audit for the tax year 2013, Certain details and documents have becn

soughl by Depuly Commissioner Inland Revenue, which hove been duly subesitied by the Company. The sudil proceedings
are under progress.

27.6 The Finance Act. 2015 introduced a new twx unider Seeton $4 of the [ncome Tax Ordinance; 2001 on every public company

other than a seheduled bank or modaaba; i derives profits for s yesr and does ot distiibute cash dividend within six
numnths of the end of the swd tax vear or distribute dividends 1o such an extent that its reserves, afler such disoibution. are in
excess ofn TOMG o s paid up capial. Mowever, tas tax on udistributed ceserves-ds nob apphicable o o public company
which distributes profit equal (o cither 40% of its after my profits or 0% of its paid up capilnl. whichever is logs, within six
inonths of the end of the 1ax year,

The Bosed of Directors i their mesting held on 22-04-2016 hus already proposed a sufficien: cash dividend for the year
ended 30 June 2016 which complics will the above stated requirements. Accordingly, no provision for tx on undisarrbured
reserves has been recognized in these Nnoneial stutements Tor the yvear ended  Tune 30, 2016

2016 2015
{ Restured)
RUPEES
EARNINGS PER SHARE - Basic and diluted
Profit after taxation AR 365086 STITIIRS

NUMBER OF SHARES

Weighted average mumber of ordinary shares 000,000 6,000,000
RUPEES

Earnings per share - Basic (.39 953

Earmings per share - Diluted 639 9.53
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2016 2015
9 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION RUFEES
Profit beflore taxation 62,571,331 T3.454.645
Adjustments for non-cash and other ftems:
Depreciution 26,212,768 22,699 G492
Provision [or grajusty 1,437,403 1 A98.459
Interest income (474,614) {(374.213)
Finuneial cxpenses 6990844 4,029 896
Exchange loss 264,577 184,296
Provision [or dead stock 116,725 -
Gamn on dispecal of fixed assets 5.881.129 (GRY.543)
(Increase) / decrease in cirrens assers
Stores und spuros (1.391,275) 842,132
Slock in trade (14,715,305) (9, 740,283
Trade debis (6,761.904) [ 1®,391,337)
Advunees and other receivables U.943.727 {1, 130,970)
Dieposits und propayments 8.202.228 {7.318,743)
Increave / (decrease) in current Babilitios
Creditors, acerued and other lialalites 18178142 (94768707
116,466,776 35,394,152
30 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cnsh and bank halances A8, 833,698 §,322.286
Short term borrowings - Secured (9634410 (12,731 499)
37,870,257 {409,213
k]| REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS
Cliniruan Clilel Frevative [Hrectms Exveutives Ttal
RIL 2kl Hile ] ] 26 i ] 2iin 24 il h i ]
Fes L5, 1M B ARIO 103001 LMY (M
Mlanagerud reerainm
and allawansess LEiE N0 2335,1m a5 | Aol ENEYEARS 190N
Fronvhiliemt fiind 111258 211,250 LLLATE L 4 AR L3 518, THY
Mualical ckpensse TLTIh ol 102 L2124 (NE% 1075 173,042
e ezl 1,040,744 | BT 451,330 455514 LR ] 15 272
Reimbnarsahle oypenscs T 65 TAD K - T ALY T ELIHK)
4,509,374 LART i) L0, HS3 AL 6970237 [ AN B
Nmber uf pemiom i i 1 3 5 2 2 4 |

The Chiel Exceutive of the company 15 provided with company maiatained car

The Company: hus bome the telephone and wiliy churges of the Chiel Executive's residence.

Remunerstion of Chief Bsecutive daes nol inelude amguints pald or provided for, iTany, by associnted andenakings
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TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS

The related parties and associated undertakings comprise local associated companies, staft
retirement [unds, direetors und key munagement personnel. Transaclions with related partics and
associated undertakings. other than those which have been specifically disclesed elsewhere in these
financial statements, are as follows:

2016 2015
RUPEES
- Sales 70,480 61,358
- Purchase 311500 325,785
- Rent paid 192,000 192,000
- Company's and employees contributions to provident fund 1,854,812 1,597,238

The campany continues o have a policy wherehy all transactions with related parties and associated
undertalcings are entercd mto at arm's length determined 10 accordance with comparable uncontrolled
price method.

2016 2015
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES NUMBER
Number of emplovees at June 30 114 107
Average nimber of employees during the year 108 107

OPERATING SEGMENTS

Management monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the purpoese of
making decizsions aboul resource allocation and performance asscssment, Operating segments are
reported in a manner consistent with internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker
(CODM). Segment performance is generally evaluated based on certain key performance indicators
in¢luding business volume and gross profit.

Segment results include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated
on areasonable basis.
The management has determined the operating segments based on the reports reviewed by the
CODM that are used to make strategic and business deeisions.
a) Exercise Books
This segment relates to the sale of exercise hooks.
b) Pro-labels
This segment relates 1o the sale of pro-labels,
¢) Sensitized paper and others
This segment relates to sensitized paper and others,
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3.1 Segment information

TFacrelic hanks Praluhels ks Tastul
e | s T we | wi wE | Mis

Seyment Revenue ITRAGGOAT J6UTRONTY  MMTILERT 442206 2BASLAEY 42000436 GIAATI4T  STRAALIE
Lt of sales 20,001,657 223 T1I2NY MSASASNT  2067RL460 1451480 SHITON0 AR I208TS  43HAIINT
Cirvas Pralit SETSAN0 46077791 64059380 57640145 SSTTHAY 13193456 118341490 16811292
Segment Expenses
Admmimstrlive expenies ITRI5, 745 | [0 TI5590 | LXAR4340 | 10,1760 241 MR [ 264 A0 | 30048000 2.257,13%
Sellmyg and distribution expenses SATIASY | SFIATAI | JU6STHE | LUETI | TMMIARY | LOR3S03 | 11959086 | 1044RE1E
Financie! chages 1,196,266 WL SR ST 38170 B4417 105,442 7255421 4204142
Waorkers profi particmation Fand 1540072 1430424 LTS | L1578 el ] 400,528 | LA9LRS0 4,017 890
Workers™ wollare fund 630,252 116243 937804 1.044,15% 3760 [ 1891812 2873 160

IT055.094 103645978 MAMRT [RRRLITE SOTHET 6567 14T STATA4N 44 81370)
Operating prifit 050,016 IATIZAIL 9564093 IRTSEETD (FI0M63)  G426300  6T.ROSAH4 12097901
Lichir ppentting imoome (R11L715) 135645
Profit betore axation BLATLAM  TRASEN4E
Taxation 4300645 16276860
Profit after tasation IN 656N 57177 TS

34.3 Sermen! wite nssels iad lahililies oare npt heing reviewed by the CODM.

PROVIDENT FLND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The foliowing mformustion is besod on fAinanci] statements of the Fund:

Wik s
[nenndifed Auiibried
RUPEES
Sive of the fund - Total asseis RLTIT 34675641
Pateentage of investmenls mude 1455 HLB5Y
Farrvalue of invesuments AL ENT 418340
350 The cost of above investments amovsted o Be. 26,73 million (2003; Rs, 25, 20 million)
352 The breile-up of fir vilue of myvestmonts 15
1tk T3 201h M3
(Perceotnge) RUPFES
Defience saving cortificatos 9.81% 2% 3T T4 416 353316
Certificates of Investmenis 62,63"% A% W8 085 23553014
Shorl Term [nyvestmants 4% LE.2RY #£,271.009 55T
Sovmg accolin 6.08% 104 1338090 1,049 435
10wy 1nirs AN EGY  ISAIRSH
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b RN
RUPEES
36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT
Financial assets - Loan and receivahle
Mabwrity upsia ann vaar

Trade debis 108,125,822 101,363,918
Advimies, depositd prepayments and other receivibles
- Others h57.549 261,510
Cash aod bank balances 38,693,698 #IT2ING

Murbsieity afler i vear
Long term deposits 71054 SR R4
148,150,123 111,306 354

Financial linbifitics
Mareeity DT Eie VEdar i3, 441 12,73L499
Sharl term barrwings - Secred 19,149,540 RIRLE
Curront msturitics DITNATE G 45,630

Crediiors, seeraed and other Tabnlithes

Mamvity after poe sear T1,137484 8,233,851
Retirement benelit obligation 32121000 S1.270.540
Lk e loan

72.941,943 112,534 56

Financial risk management

3n.l

Ihe company has exposure to the following risks front it we of financial msromens:

Credit risk

Ligquidiry risk

Markst risk

The board of dircelors has overall respansibilicy for the establishment wnd oversight of company's risk mempgement mowork. The
Board 15 also responsible for developing and moaitoring the Company's risk mangeement policles.

Credit risk

Criedit risk represents the aveounting loss that would be reeopnized a1 the reperting date (T counter paries il completely 1o perform as
cotricted and arise prneipally From Jong term deposits, tade ceceiyvihles and secunty deposits Out of thee tatal fmancial nssets of Ra,
14815 million- {2015 R, L1131 million), (Gnancial assets which are stbjeel credit fsk amount to Ra, 104946 anllion (20115
Ra 10318 millian).

To munage exposure 1o credit nisk in fespect of rude receivihles, managemient perfonts credit reviews toking in e dccolnt the
cutstrmies’s. (imaneinl position, past expeérience ond other Telors Where considered necessary, sdvinee pityments dre obiiined from
certain parties, The management has set o maximom eredit period of 3010 60 days to reduee the credit risk

Crnncenoranion of credit risk-avses when a number of counter parties are engaged in similor business acivites or have similar econnoie
feamres that would cause their abilities w meet controcnml obligation to be stmilarly effeeted by the changes in coonomie; political or
other conditions. The Compamy believes that it s notexposed to major concentration of ceedit nsk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents e pagiman credit exposure before any crodit enhaneements. The masim
eapotire W erodit risk s the reportisg dale is)
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Lang lerim depanis

Triile delss

Advanicad, depsiis, prepaviments wid ather secoivilbilos
Oihery

Liank hilanoes

The apeire of trde receivables at the sepormng date

Pt e
it ipe
1t il
P, ibiie

Paut due 120 days

A

1 ts)
1M
Qnerzn

diys
e
duve
il

206 FLOE]
RUPEFS

AT R4 LEERE
TR 125,422 1] 368918
657340 1260310
AR08 B IRZ NG
14K, 150,123 111,366,334
62304014 THTTRTR
23,828.035 1L RR1E50
14,693 894 AT
1.591.042 TERARA
5208007 68356
1OH 125,832 101 263,018

Hased on past expeognce the maaugermens believes thar v umpuiermen: allowanee 1§ neesssary morespect of nide recciyihies pas: due us some recepvablou ‘haye bean
rewewered sulmeruent v the vear snd and i ather recelvahlos thete 3o sesomalile grivesds i helisve e e amoms will be weovensd nnshore dourse of me

32 Ldgmidiey risk

Laegufety rinke b (e nek thiéii ie companis sall ol be uitle o meet sis fnmcial obhiiens b ihey Gl doe, The compere's approach i muomagmz Dogidiey. o erstine us
[ir s prossthl e do abwsnws e sl Tickent fgquaddivy i ot s balitied s disinaddition, the Company s obimoed mmmimg Gniee eility Trom o commensial bank
o e any duficit, i regquired fo mmivot the shirt teem liguidity. oommobmeits. The fullowing aré thie gontroctinl sotinites ofF fuancial bobiliies, ol estirmed

TOACTeAL PRYTHENLE

2016

Finaneiul labilities
Lo pevm foan - Seeured
Trnde and oitier poyahics
Acerrad rmrkup
Shiset fzem besraskings

2018

Financial lHabilitics
Lisng temn loan - Seciiid
Frude und other poyobles
Accured markup
Shows reem Borrowimngs

36 Marker sk

Currylng Contractual Sty muinths six 1 twelve Ui o Twh to
Ampmge Cash Tows ar liss nuinthe (LRI TAY fivie veary
RUPFES
S1ITNEHE SR EA0A24 11331713 T022%533 12,955,331 23 70,545
34,006,120 £ Ty S AR -
1,150,205 LAIS208 1150208
Hh3 A4 A4 UA3 A4 = = -

I

TLIOKSRA 72 10KSHY A0 0 VLA 15024 19, 140,540 A 121000
A4 040230 1A 200 = - e
50,207 fi50,297 fi50,297 - - =
P70 LA 3781 AN T A :
[ A ledn ikl (31630 AT A4S 5e 143 L4 ICHEVAR ST L,

Mnrket ka8 the nsk that chaneey o morket price: soch us feipn exchange ey, inrerest mtes oo couity procos sill eftect e Compomiy ™y moame or the vaioe of 1=

holding of francil msraments
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364  Corrency risk

36.5

The compnny 15 exposed to currency risk on import of eres materials and stores and spares, The company's exposure (o foreign
curreney risk relates to creditors omountio g o Bs.9.405 milhion (2001 5: 1050 561 million) as cxplammed follows:

2016 2015
Rupee L's Doliar Rupee US Dollar
Asxers / (linhilities)
Triithe cradiisi 9.405.404 89832 561,845 5,525
The following significant exchange rate applicd during the year.
Average rate Balance sheet date
2016 s 2016 015
103.99 160 104.70 L0 T0

LS Dallar

Sensitivity analysis

At reporting date, {F PEKR had strongthened by 5% souinat the US Dallar with ull other variables held constunt profil for
the venr would have been lower [ higher by Lthe-amounts shown below, mninly as o resull of foreign exchange difference
on trunslation of foreign cuwrrency labilines,

2016 2015
Profit or loss Profit or loss
Gross Net of tax Gross Net of tax
exposure exposure exXpusure exposure
470,270 319,784 28,095 18,523

Trade creditors

The 3% weakening of the PKR against US Dollar would have had an equal but oppsite unpact on the profit for (he
year on the basis that all other variables remain constant,

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rate will affect value of financial instruments.

There has no long term interest bearing [nuncial assets ond liabilities whose fair value or future cash Tows will Huetuale
because inchanges in markel interest rate.

Financial assets and lishilites meludes balances of Rs. 33,12 millien (20015 B 713975 and Rs: 3223 million (2015 Ras4.54
million) respectively which are suhject fo nterest rate nsk, Applicable mterest rates of financinl rates have heen mdicative
i respechive notes,

At June 30, 2006, iF interest ratas have been one percent higher / lower, with afl other variable held constant, profit after tx woukl
huve been Rs 19,0750 (2015 Ra 47,6875 lower | higher, mainly as o result of higher! lower interest expense | income from
these financial assets / labilities.

36,6 Other price visk

Other price risk 1s the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a fnancial mstrument will fluchmte because of changes
markel prices (other than those arising fom mierest mate tsk or currency nsk) The company i3 nol exposed Lo any price 1isk exeept
for the investments - held for trading at the reporting date that are sensitive to price Muctuations.
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36.7 Fair value of finaneial instroments

‘The carrymg values of the financial assets and financial fabilities approximate their faie values, farr value is the amdun
for which an asset could be exchunged, or lability settled. between knowledgeable, willing partics inan arm's length
Trnsaction,

a7 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

a

{11}

Thee Board's policy s to mamtaan an ¢fficiont capitsl base so as e meintain investor, creditor and marke! confidence and
1e-sustain the future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors the return on capital emploved.
which the company defines as operaling income divided by total capital employed. The Board of Direelors olso
memitors the level of dividends 1o ordinpry shareholders

The company's abjectives when manoging capital are:

to sufeguard entity's ability 1o continue as going concern, so that it cun continue to provide returns for sharcholders und
benelits for other stake holder, and

to priveide adaguate retarn

The compuny manages the caprtl strueture in the context of cconemic conditions and the nsk churacteristics of
the unde rlying asseis, Tn order to maintain or adjust the capita] structure. the company may adjust the amouwnt of
dividends paic 10 shareholders, issue new shares. or sell assets w reduce debr.

Neither there were any chianges in the company's approach to capital manngement during the year nor the company
is subject 1o externally imposed copital requirements

38 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTTON

al
b
o)

381

] Capacity Production
LRl 2016 2015 2016 2015 i
Exercise books  Groose 58.632 5%.631 66,390 66,547 Due o exira shift
Sensitized papsr  Rolls 216,000 216,000 36,856 sedse Duelo lack of demand.
Prolubely Sq. Meter 000,000 2,000,000 3.452.032 2044392 Due 1o extea shift

The capacity is determined on single shift basis:

39 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These fnancial statements have been authorised for issueon 6th September 2016 by the Board of Direclors. of the Company.

40 GENERAL

This financial ststements 1s presented i rupees and figares have been rounded olT to nearest rupec.

L2 '

MOHAMMAD ALI SAYEED ABID SAYELD
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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g
PATTERN OF HOLDING OF SHARES HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON 30TH JUNE 2016
Number OF Share Holding Total Shares
Share Holders From To Held
273 | - 100 7,529
216 141 - A0 65,097
L8 301 - 1.000 95,880
153 [0 3.000 359,389
23 5,001 - 10,000 176,058
2 (¥R - [5.000 25,000
] 15,001 20,000 145,533
| 20,001 - 25,000 22,500
| 25,001 - 30,000 27428
I 30,001 35,000 31,993
3 35,001 40.000 115,793
I 40,001 45 000 42 387
| 35101 - 60,000 57,600
| AL001 - 5. (0 A3, 000
2 fa, 001 F0.000 131,000
1 75,001 - 80,000 7H,000
2 80,001 85.000 168,999
1 100,001 - 103,000 103,200
| 110001 - | 15,000 111,467
I 115,000 - 124,000 1 20,0000
1 | 300, 000h1 - 135,000 134,746
| 200,001 . 205,000 201,384
| 225001 230,000 226,500
1 415,001 - 420.000 416.201
| 440,001 £ 465,000 464 326
| 495,001 - S00.0001 465,793
| 565,001 - §70,000 576.721
1 AR - 685,000 HRO270
1 840,001 - #43.000 833,206
819 6.000.000
S No Categories OF Number OF Total Sharcs T
X Shareholders Share Holders Held
| Indivaduals 799 4,062,572 6771
2 Financial Institutions 3 16.299 0.27
3 Investment Companies 3 T17.375 1196
4 Joint Stock Companies 7 82170 1,37
5 Insurunce Companies 2 321384 536
i Mutual Fund 3 756,326 12.61
T Other 2 43,874 0,73
BlY 6., 0L 100.00
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ko
Details of Pattern of Shareholdings as on June 30, 2016
(AS PER REQUIREMENT OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)
. N _ategori ers Shares Held Y AEE
1 Associated Companies 680,270 11.34
Management & Enterprises (Pvi) Lamied 680270
2 NIT & ICP 472,469 7.87
National Bank of Pakistan-Trustee Department NIUUIT Fund 4064326
Investment Corporation of Paksitan 5112
[DBL (TCP) Unit 3031
3 Directors, CEO, their Spouses and Minor Childern 2,153,561 3589
Mrs. Muleika Sayeed 134,744
Mr. Mubhammed Ali Saveed 8.520)
Mr. Abbas Saveed 495,793
M. Asadullah Saveed 416,201
Mr. Abid Saveed 833,206
Mr. Zahid Dada 3,000
Mrs. Nadia Sayeed Wio, Alid Sayeed 27428
Mrs. Nusser Sayeed W/o. Abbas Sayeed 111,467
Mrs. Fatzn Haswary Wio. Asadullah Saveed 103,200
4 Executives il
5 Individuals 1,909,011 382
& Public Sector Companies and Corporation 201,384 R
7 Banks, DFIS. NBFIS, Insurance Companies, Muodarabas 383305 972

Joint Stock Companies, Mutual Funds and others

Total B.000.400 100,00

Shareholders Holding Five Percent or More In The Company

Mr. Abid Suyeed B33, 206 14.22
Management & Enterprises (Pvt, ) Limited HRO.2T 11.34
National Bank of Pakistan-Trustee Department Nif U)T Fund 464326 7.74
Ms. Aliva Rehman 376,721 9.61
Mr. Abbas Saveed 495,703 826
Mr. Asadullah Sayeed 416,201 .94
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FORM OF PROXY

I'We

or
being a member(s) of Palkistan Paper Products Limited holder of
ordinary Shares as per Share Registrar Folio/CDC Account No.

hereby appoint Mr./Mrs/Miss. Folio/CDC Account Na.
of Karachi or failing whom Folio/CDC Account No
of

who is also a member of the Company as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my / our
behalf at the 54" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Thursday 6
October 2016 at 11:30 am and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day ol 2016
Rs.5~
Revenue
Stamp
Witnesses: (Signature should agree with
the specimen signature registered
1: Signature with the Company)
Name:
Address:

CNIC:

2: Signature
Name:
Address:

Signature

CNIC:

Important:

I This form of Prosy, duly completed and signed, must be doposited at the Company®s Bemsterad Office not fater than 48 hours,

This frrm should be affived by the Member or by his ©her attomey duly sathorized inwriting. [f the member s 8 Corporation, it

comrrrmny seal sbold be wlTixed w the instramenl

30 A Member is entitled roanend and vore-ar the meeting may appoint any other Member as lus her prosy teaendand vote on s/ her
Bebalf except that a corporttion may appoint 4 persen whe s oty Member,

L]

For CDC Acconnt Holder ! Corporate Enfities:
L addition of the above fu1|L‘Jli.'iu;__- requirements have o b et

I. The proxy form shall be witnessed by twao persons whose names, address and CNIC Numbers shall be mentioned on the form
Im. Antested copres of CNIC or Passport af the benelicm] owners and the proxy shall be furmished with the proxy form
IIL The proxy shall produce has!d her arigana] CNEC ar passport al the ime of e meeting.
IV,  Incase of corporate cutity, the Board of Dircotors résplutlon | power of attorsey with specimen signatuce <hall be submined (unless it
has been provided cardier) along with proxy form (o the Company,

S4th Annnal Report 2016



PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

AR

ZiE

Sgt o i ar T e T
s b ._,"i:.rsl..J.fL"'=-‘;_?:‘e.;'LTJL._r,'a.:.—;'-
i L 5

177201651065, ol

o o r t 1 _ i A oy = - i . s
P NURE LA S LB e B P L A L TR e el P L e

A sl e 2 A Tt T 5L SN P S L B STl ) e S

P ’ % e

A E 2016 ol Tl

:L-JLlf

e

.I"I.'

l:‘""’l/—'ri:l'ffiin:ﬂhn'— ‘.'.ré. L =

L T b

b LS T A

BE
:i'L'

i oot
= el vk ‘e,
L P el
,_d"\l,.'_-'_d b
B AL e LS T 5 ey
ik
s
* —
I \ - - .- - Ti‘ I I-.- |~ 4] 13 - -3 i = " e - i i ; & #1 -r. Al
-r_J.'|_JrJ4¢"T-'_ |_,""| tl—.J.'ﬂ A8/ e il :._, (I P S T .Jl_,pl;f‘.-lah'll !-'El'_‘l_,'f-;-'_:u:u el ) S
:hr.'.'L-'.-_."iﬁ,;_'.l.-'.:ﬁ.:-_-f.,: b LGt bl e e s lRy 2
] - - . s ] I y A1 o= A n b - _ e 4 {
._,':fru:.'ij'..;f'.,lfb/.'._. Sl e (P8 2 R R A i L g Ul e e e f et (SN

R ol E =
ST s el die e d
7

ma L - . - 1 - .
"/'/9:;4'r|+.‘I.'.._.l'_;;I;‘!'_':q“l._r.-,__r.'k?-__'\.n'.__-'/!w.;J!.*L_JiJ{.-:.|.'JL'=‘-' ‘:_J

wtlttlang 202

o e

& F = . |l . ot = o [T z
e S A Al G re S e g LTt P § I

L
Bt B L P T Penlane D e ()

.r:r.-".'l_'a.‘.:i_'fbf (a3

s o, I F
el TS AL (2 L)

S4th Annnal Report 2016



Promoting Education, ._
Development, & Quality Products.

PRJJ LABELS
i) (KA l

e

» Pro Labels - Self Adhesive labels in roll form.

» Exercise Books

» Photocopy Paper

» Plotter Paper

-,_'_ - B
_-:_;m-w- .,'-__;.'r.._'._'_-..'l'n ) i
e » Ammonia Sensitised Paper
“.‘uu!";}
L E —
Head Office & Factory:

Pakistan Paper Products Lid.,

D/58, S.|I.T.E. Estate Avenue, Karachi-75700



